
Garfinkle, Allen@BOPC 

From: John earlier < portagent@sfbarpilots.com > 

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 4:30 PM 

To: Garfinkle, Allen@BOPC 

Subject: Fw: Pilot Boarding Arrangement Deficiency Report - DANAE R -

Attachments: 4D794855-1630-442E-871 A-617168D34901 .jpeg; 

644E37BF-9D4B-47CE-94BC-41 EACD9C6029.jpeg 

EXTERNAL EMAIL. Links/ attachments may not be safe. 

Allen. 
FYI, forwarding this Pilot Ladder Deficiency Report. 
Best Regards, 
John 

Captain John earlier 
Port Agent 
San Francisco Bar Pilots 

From: Dan Murney <d.murney@sfbarpilots.com> 

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 4:22 PM 

To: John earlier <portagent@sfbarpilots.com> 

Cc: Dan Murney <d.murney@sfbarpilots.com> 

Subject: Pilot Boarding Arrangement Deficiency Report - DANAE R -

Capt. earlier, 

Please find attached pilot boarding ladder deficiency report . 

Boarded the Danae Rat the pilot station on the even of Jan 5. The accommodation ladder was at 3M above 
the water with only 2 rungs of pilot ladder below the platform . Fortunately calm seas allowed a boarding with 
only moderate risk. In a larger swell boarding with this arrangement might not be possible. 

After explanation of the issue the Capt claimed the ship design might not allow for proper rigging. Hopefully 
this report might help speed up action by the owner to correct the arrangement. 

Regards 

Dan Murney 
Unit 5 
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Garfinkle, Allen@BOPC 

From: Garfinkle, Allen@BOPC 

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 4:44 PM 

To: sfportstatecontrol@uscg.mil 

Subject: FW: Pilot Boarding Arrangement Deficiency Report - DANAE R -

Attachments: . 4D794855-1630-442E-871 A-617168D34901.jpeg; 
644E37BF-9D4B-47CE-94BC-41 EACD9C6029jpeg 

Good day, 

Received this Pilot Boarding Arrangement deficiency report on the DANAE R, which arrived at the pilot station with a 
poorly rigged ladder, and the master claiming it is a design fault preventing proper rigging. This ship is in Anchorage 9 

· (bucket E7) until January 14, when it is scheduled to go up river to Stockton. 

Please see attached report. 

Thank you. 

Respectfully, 

Allen G. 

Allen Garfinkle 
Executive Director 
Board of Pilot Commissioners for the Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun 
660 Davis Street, San Francisco, California 94111 

allen.garfinkle@bopc.ca.gov 

Phone: 415-397-2253 
Fax:415-397-9463 

From: John earlier <portagent@sfbarpilots.com> 

Sent: Thursday, January 61 2022 4:30 PM 
To: Garfinkle, Allen@BOPC <Allen.Garfinkle@bopc.ca.gov> 
Subject: Fw: Pilot Boarding Arrangement Deficiency Report - DANAE R-

EXTERNAL EMAIL.. Links/attachments may notbe safe. . . . 

Allen. 
FYI, forwarding this Pilot Ladder Deficiency Report. 
Best Regards, 
John 

Captain John earlier 
Port Agent 
San Francisco Bar Pilots 

From: Dan Murney <d.murney@sfbarpilots.com> 

Sent: Thursday, January 61 2022 4:22 PM 

To: John earlier <nort~DJ.@sfbarpilots.com> 

l 



Cc: Dan Murney <d.murney@sfbarpilots.com> 

Subject: Pilot Boarding Arrangement Deficiency Report - DANAE R -

Capt. earlier, 

Please find attached pilot boarding ladder deficiency report. 

Boarded the Danae Rat the pilot station on the even of J,an 5. The accommodation ladder was at 3M above 
the water with only 2 rungs of pilot ladder below the platform. Fortunately calm seas allowed a boarding with 
only moderate risk. In a larger swell boarding with this arrangement might not be possible. 

After explanation of the issue the Capt claimed the ship design might not allow for proper rigging. Hopefully 
·this report might help speed up action by the owner to correct the arrangement. 

Regards 

Dan Murney 
Unit 5 

j 
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Boarded the Danae Rat the pilot station on the even of Jan 5. The accommodation ladder was at 3M above 
the water with only 2 rungs of pilot ladder below the platform. Fortunately calm seas allowed a boarding with 
only moderate risk. In a larger swell boarding with this arrangement might not be possible. 

After explanation of the issue the Capt claimed the ship design !llight not allow for proper rigging. Hopefully 
this report might help speed up action by the owner to correct the arrangement. 

Regards 

Dan Murney 
Unit 5 
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Garfinkle, Allenl@BOPC 

From: Garfinkle, Allen@BOPC 

Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 8:55 AM 

To: D11-SMB-SFPortStateControl 

Cc: Port Agent-- Capt. John earlier - San Francisco Bar Pilots (portagent@sfbarpilots.com); 
Operations Pilot; BOPC Board of Pilot Commissioners 

Subject: RE: Pilot Boarding Arrangement Deficiency Report - DANAE R -

Good day and thank you for confirming! 

· 1 ~ave copied this email to the Port Agent/President of the Bar Pilot Association, Capt. John earlier to respond to your 

question. · 

We appreciate your support in our efforts to ensure safe conditions for pilot boarding. Thank you and Happy New Year! 

Respectfully, 

Allen G. 

Allen Garfinkle 
Executive Director 
Board of Pilot Commissioners for the Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun 

660 Davis Street, San Francisco, California 94111 

alleh,garfinkle@bopc.ca.gov 
Phone: 415-397-2253 

Fax: 415-397-9463 

From: D11-SMB-SFPortStateControl <D11-SMB-SFPortStateControl@uscg.mil> 

Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 8:45 AM 

To: Garfinkle, Allen@BOPC <Allen.Garfinkle@~opc.ca.gov> 
Subject: Re: Pilot Boarding Arrangement Deficiency Repdrt - DANAE R -

EXTERNAL EM.AIL Links/attachments may not be safe. 

Good morning, 

Thank you for informing us of this issue. We currently have an exam scheduled for this vessel while it is at 
berth. Do you have any safety concerns regarding the current state of this rigging while th·e vessel is at 

anchorage or enroute to Stockton? 

V/R, 

Sector San Francisco Port State Control 

From: Garfinkle, Allen@BOPC <Allen.Garfinkle@bopc.ca.goy> 

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 4:44 PM 
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To: D11-SMB-SFPortStateControl <D11-SMB-SFPortStateControl@uscg.mil> 

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] FW: Pilot Boarding Arrangement Deficiency Report - DANAE R-

Good day, 

Received this Pilot Boarding Arrangement deficiency report on the DANAE R, which arrived at the pilot station with a 
poorly rigged ladder, and the master claiming it is a design fault preventing proper rigging. This ship is in Anchorage 9 

(bucket E7) until January 14, when it is scheduled to go up river to Stockton. 

Please see attached report. 

Thank you. 

Respectfully, 

Allen G. 

Allen Garfinkle 
Executive Director 
Board of Pilot Commissioners for the Bays of San Francisco, San Pab'lo, and Suisun 
660 Davis Street, San Francisco, California 94111 
allen,garfinkle@bopc.ca.gov 
Phone: 415-397-2253 
Fax: 415-397-9463 

From: John earlier <portagent@sfbarpilots.com> 

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 4:30 PM 

to: Garfinkle, Alleri@BOPC <Allen.Garfinkle@bopc.ca.gov> • 

Subject: Fw: Pilot Boarding Arrangement Deficiency Report - DANAE R-

Allen. 

FYI, forw9rding this Pilot Ladder Deficiency Report. 
Best Regards, 
John 

Captain John earlier 
Port Agent 
San Francisco Bar Pilots 

From: Dan Murney <d.murney@sfbarpilots.com> 

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 4:22 PM , 
I 

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
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